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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B846 State Special Assessment Program 
 

This is a large square 2 story brick structure with a high parapet wall.  It is five bays 

across, each bay is articulated by plain piers and contains three double-hung sash 

windows, the central one larger than the lateral two.  The ground floor has been altered 

and the five storefronts differ.  Ornament consists of cut brickwork and corbelled brick at 

the cornice line.  The building has been painted green.  The rear elevation (south) is 

brick; two chimneys protrude and the parapet wall returns to the corners creating 

chimney-like projections.  Fenestration (plain one over one double-hung sash) is 

irregular.  A wooden lean-to survives on the west side.  The second floor is presently an 

unused, partitioned space which has been utilized in the recent past, by the Jaycees and as 

a Youth Center. 

 

The building was originally McMinnville’s Elk’s Temple; lodge rooms occupied the top 

floor and in 1912 the 1
st
 floor was divided into four parts occupied, west to east, by a dry 

goods store, statuary, a restaurant, and a moving picture theatre. 
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